Transmission Corporation of Telangana Limited

Ty, ,J‘/ ~. 19060

The Executive Engineer, The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
400kV /Constructi on-|, & Head of Forest Force(HoFF),

Metro Circle, CT I, Erragadda, Telangana State,” AranyaBhavan”,
Hyderabad. Saifabad, Hyderabad,

Lr.No.EE/400kV /Constn-I /Metro/Erg/Hyd/F Jine/ D.no.é?o/ 19, Dt8) 1 A !:2019
Sir,

Sub: Construction of 400/220/132kV SS at Raidurg and connected network- Laying of
— 220kV XLPE UG Cable for LILO of 220kV Gachibowli-Frra gadda and LILO of
o~ L $ *, - - - P N
’m 220kV Gachibowli-Miyapur to Raidurg SS - Proposal for Diversion of Forest land -
t'S.;U“ bmission - Reg

féf s
I= - 209/OM-11/CE/400kV /SE-2/D1-A1 /e-EHVT-01/2018/D.No. 731/18,
y . df: 29.09.18
WIS 2°7.0.210/OC-12/CE /400kV/SE-2/D1-A1/e-EHVT-01/2018 /D.No. 732/18,
\;e%m 255 7dt: 29.09.18
g x W3 Lr.No.EEf400kchnsm-lmetrofErngydfF.Raidurng.NoAmn 9, Dt:16.08.19.
TR - Principal Chief Conservator of F orests, Lr. Ref. NO.14162/2019 /FCA-3/Ps,
g O dt: 04.09.2019

5. Lr.N0-EEJ’400kWConstn-I/Metro/Erg/Hydz’F -Raidurg/D.No.551/19, Dt: 03.10.19.
6.Principal Chief conservator of Forests, Lr.no.141 62X2019z‘FCA-3XPS(’ii), dt: 15.10.19

Fhdkkkkhd

Please refer this office letter 3rd cited above, wherein it was requested for Re-
diversion of forest land for laying 2 Nos of 220kV XLPE UG cables of LILO of 220kV
Gachibowli-Erragadda and LILO of 220kV Ga&ﬁbowlkMiyapmr and diversion of forest land
for construction of 1 No cable termination tower for LILO of 220kV Gachibowli-Erragadda
near Botanical garden, Kothaguda.

54

\ According to the procedure communicated vide ref 4" cited above, the proposal for

%\Qo/,&\q%e-diversion and diversion of forest land for erection of subject line in the prescribed format
along with ETS & DGPS Survey data are herewith submitted for verification and
authentication of ETS and DGPS survey data. Further, it is also to submit that the Demand
draft for an amount of 3000/ - (Rupees Three Thousand Only) in favour of “Joint Secretary,
CEFNARM” towards verification and authentication of ETS & DGPS Survey Data was
already submitted vide ref 5% cited above the receipt of the same was confirmed vide

reference (6) cited above.

In this regard, it is requested to arrange to initiate next action for getting approval of

forest clearance as early as possible.

Encl: 1. Checklist
2. Form A. 8 Sets
3. ETS & DGPS
Survey data

Yours faithfuily,

Executive Engineer
400kV/Constn-1/ Metro/ Erg/Hyd
Copy Submitted to: Chief Engineer/400kV/TSTRANSCO /VS/Hyd
Copy Submitted to: Superintending Engineer/ 400kV/ Construction/Metro Circle /Erg/Hyd
Copy to: AEE/400kV /SD-I /Constn-1/Metro/ Erg/Hyd

e\ raidurg) corres pondences\ ling\ forest land diversion dogx



